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SUBJECT: Reports of Gold and Silver
Imports and Exports. i
} Dear Sir:
[ May we request that beginning with your June 1 to 10
? reports of zold and silver imports and export's, you give,
in addition to the transactions for the current 10-day
period, the total amounts of Qold and silver iuports and
exports from January 1, i920, to the end of the report
| period. The latter information is called for on the re-
vised forms, Cat 1101, 1106, and 1110, a supply of which
was recently forwarded to your office.
We shall appreciate it if you will kindly have future

|

! reports made out on the new forms.
o

|

. Very truly yours,

Assistant Secretary.
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